

GREENBOOK COMMITTEE
NEW MATERIALS AND METHODS SUBCOMMITTEE - SURFACE
ASPHALT TASK FORCE
MINUTES –May 4, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 PM by Tom Williams.

1. A. Self introductions were made by the participants:
2.

Todd Vargason	ERGON	Todd.vargason@ergon.com
Blaine Thomann	County of Orange	Blaine.thomann@ocpw.ocgov.com
Lance Allan	Roy Allan Slurry	Lance@raslurry.com
Tony Grasso	CalAPA	Tgrasso@calapa.net
Hugh Lee	City of Los Angeles	hugh.lee@lacity.org
James Emerson	Pavement Recycling	jimemerson@pavementrecycling.com
John Schmidt	Granite Construction	John.schmidt@gcinc.com
Tom Williams	LaBelle-Marvin	twilliams@labellemarvin.com
3. Minutes from the April 6, 2016 meeting were reviewed. Applicable corrections were made.
4. Old Business
 - a. Change 253 NS reviewed. No additional comments. Move to surface.
 - b. ARHM GG-D gradation specification. Submitted to editorial.
5. New Business
 - a. Change 267NS: Polymer modified emulsion specification.
 - Final review. Addressed outstanding issues. J.V. Notes from May 3, 2016, addressed.
 - b. Discussion regarding Superpave for local agencies. Future discussion.
5. **Next meeting will be at 1:00 p.m. on WEDNESDAY, JUNE 1, at the Caltrans Southern Regional Laboratory, 13970 Victoria Street, Fontana, CA 92336**
Location change for this meeting only.